
Sweeny City Council Page 1 01-17-2006

A regular meeting of the City Council was held at City Hall on Tuesday, January 17, 2006.

1.  CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Piper called the meeting to order.

2.  ROLL CALL

Council present: Mayor Larry Piper, Rita McMillan, Donna Bailey, Gary Coker and Larry
Borders. Ken McConnell absent.

Also present: Tim Moss, City Manager; Homer Toscano, Director of Public Works; Gary
Stroud, Police Chief; and Charlie Stevenson, City Attorney.

3.  INVOCATION

Invocation was given.

4.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Pledge of allegiance was recited.

5  WELCOME OF VISITORS

Visitors present: Frank Lawrence, Carol Beal, and Barrett Blackwell.

6.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Gary Coker made a motion to approve the minutes as recorded. Donna Bailey seconded
the motion.  All were in favor; motion carried.

7.  APPROVAL OF BILLS

Rita McMillan made a motion to pay the bills in the amount of $42,683.34. Larry Borders
seconded the motion.  All were in favor; motion carried.

8.  FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT

Roger Barton gave report, 17 calls for the month, second month in a row. Major increase
in grass fires to seven;  burn ban is in effect.  7 motor vehicle accidents with one life
flight. 1 good intent call to check out a citizens hot water heater.  1 gas leak and 1 fire
alarm. Also included in packet if unable to make it to the banquet is the 2005 year end
report.  Roger reported he does not have the financial report, he was unable to be at
business meeting, and have not been able to get with the treasurer since. They will get
together on Friday, and will mail to all council members. Roger also stated they are still



Sweeny City Council Page 2 01-17-2006

in budget.

9.  OLD BUSINESS

A. Appoint Planning and Zoning Commissioners

Mayor Piper stated that he had a list of six (6) names of citizens requesting to serve on the
zoning committee.  Those citizens are Barry Crowder, Craig King, Frank Lawrence,
Phyllis Kittinger, Dorothy Anderson, Rodney Weems. Gary Coker has agreed to be the
council liaison.  Mayor Piper suggested to appoint a seven (7) person committee, with
one person to be appointed at a later date. All information will be available to committee.  
West Columbia and Sweeny will try to get together and have a meeting with an ex-
professor from A&M, whom taught planning for several years.  Bobby Freeman spoke up
and stated that he signed up for the zoning committee, and name was not read.  Mr.
Freeman stated that he lived in city limits and served on the board of directors at the
Sweeny Community Hospital.  Mayor Piper stated that the requirements for the zoning
committee is that you must live in city limits and have an open mind for zoning.  Devin
Lemon also stated that his father Thomas Lemon would like to serve if someone declines
to serve.  Larry Borders made motion to appoint the zoning and planning commissioners
as follows: Barry Crowder, Craig King, Frank Lawrence, Phyllis Kittinger, Dorothy
Anderson, Rodney Weems, and Bobby Freeman.  Donna Bailey seconded.  All were in
favor; motion carried.  Mayor Piper stated that the commissioners will call their own
meetings and elect their own officers, with Mr. Coker working with the commissioners
and council. The commissioners will be contacted by phone.

B. Proposed Amendment of Trash Ordinance

Mayor Piper stated that people are not paying attention to the trash ordinance.  Donna
Bailey, questioned giving a warning to those in non-compliance.  Mayor stated that this
trash ordinance was in reference to household trash.  Household trash should be in plastic
bags.  Some citizens place their trash in plastic bags, then in containers.  However, they
leave the containers out until the next trash day.  Mayor Piper suggested that the trash
containers should be removed from side of road twenty-four (24) after trash pick up. 
Donna Bailey questioned effects on the senior citizens.  Tim Moss stated that IESI will go
to the house and pick up trash and return containers to house.  Mayor Piper stated that the
bins at Stewarts are overflowing and are an eyesore because, people have just put trash
outside of the bin.    Tim Moss stated that IESI is no longer going to pick up trash in
Angleton.  Tim spoke with Charlie with IESI and questioned if they would have extra
days that they could come and pick up heavy trash in our city.  Charlie stated that they
would have Tuesday open for sure; and would get back with us on other days. Rita
McMillan stated that we have heavy trash pick-up also earlier in the week.  Donna Bailey
stated that people just don’t know that you cannot put out construction material for heavy
trash.   Tim Moss stated that the residence on Hackberry where construction material has
been stacked up, they have been contacted and they are in process of getting it cleaned up. 
Donna Bailey made a motion to approve two (2) ordinances; heavy trash should not be



Sweeny City Council Page 3 01-17-2006

left over seventy-two (72) hours/ three (3) days prior to pick-up.  Household trash
containers should be picked up twenty-four (24) after pick up.  Larry Borders seconded. 
All in favor; motion carried.  Charlie Stevenson noted that we need to make sure and
document citizens that are not in compliance.  Tim Moss stated that for a certain time
period that we may just give out warnings to citizens in compliance.  Rita McMillan
stated to remind citizens that trash should not be in ditch.  

10.  NEW BUSINESS

A.  Use of Railroad Siding for Recycled Timber Loading

Tim Moss stated that the agent for O.T.W. went to Beaumont to discuss business with
someone there, and did not make it back in time.  Tim stated that the man wants to rent
the siding from the railroad, past the limestone company, back to the West.  When
someone decides to build or tear down a building, the company would log the timber and
sell the timber at their headquarters in Colorado.  The railroad has decided that they
would not lease the section until the city approves.  The company will put up fence to
provide security.  The company also wants to do a trial run prior to being permanent. Tim
Moss has suggested that we give it a six (6) month trial, with a letter to railroad stating
that.  Larry Borders made a motion to give O.T.W. a six (6) month trial.  Rita McMillan
seconded.  All in favor; motion carried.

B.  Approve InterLocal Agreement for Jail Services

Mayor Piper stated that the contact was approved for Brazoria as well as West Columbia
to house our inmates.  Brazoria prepared an interlocal agreement, for their jail services. 
Mayor wanted council to be aware that it was in writing.  Mayor wanted permission from
council to enter into interlocal agreement. Charlie Stevenson stated that he has read the
agreement and approves; but stated that the city would be responsible for extra charges
beyond bed, and food.  Chief Stroud stated that the agreement states we must give one
hundred and twenty (120) days prior to termination; where as West Columbia states thirty 
(30 )days for termination.  Larry Borders made a motion to approve the interlocal
agreement for jail services with Brazoria.  Donna Bailey seconded.  All in favor; motion
carried.

C.  Approve SEDC Project

Mayor Piper noted in packet was a proposal for a grant for Beal’s Bubbles from SEDC in
the amount of $11,800.00.  Mayor Piper stated that the council has to give final approval;
and Carol Beal was in attendance for questions.  Ms. Beal stated that the building has
been gutted, new drainage is being done.  This will be a first class washateria.  Larry
Borders made a motion to approve the grant for Beal’s Bubbles. Donna Bailey seconded.
All in favor; motion carried.



Sweeny City Council Page 4 01-17-2006

11.  Mayor, Council and Staff Reports

Mayor Piper stated we have received a copy of the comprehensive park plan, there is a
limited amount of copies. Would like for copies to stay at City Hall.  Also, effective
January 1, 2006; a new ordinance went into effect stating all elected officials to attend a
training on open meetings or open information.  Mayor stated he has ordered two (2)
videos from the Attorney General’s office today; and will schedule a workshop when they
are received.  LifeChek Pharmacy’s surveyors were back last week; and should begin
construction soon.  Mayor also congratulated the Fire Department on the banquet and that
it is a pleasure to have them serve our community.  Mentioned a hole across from the
parking lot from My Cousin’s Restaurant, requested to have some caleche placed in there. 
Tim Moss mentioned that limestone is not the best way to go, because it would wash out.
Tim Moss stated that they can put some asphalt in that hole.
Tim Moss mentioned that himself and Mayor had a meeting with a representative from
the transit district; in regards to getting buses in the area to transport people to Lake
Jackson, and or Houston.  They are asking for a letter of support from each city; and take
it to HGAC and try to get a grant.  They are asking for $1.00 from the cities for each
citizen based on the population to help get this off the ground. Discussion was made with
all the council members.  There is a meeting at the Angelton City Hall on January 25,
2006.  Also Tim Moss mentioned that there is a Chamber of Commerce Banquet on
Monday, January 23, 2006; and if any of the council wanted to go, to please let in know.
Gary Coker questioned the monetary value of the outstanding tickets/ fines.  Wanted to
know if anything was being done to get this down. Chief Stroud stated that they have
been focused on new warrants, and not so much old warrants. Mr. Coker questioned just
writing some of them off.  
Donna Bailey questioned where do we stand on the Senior Citizen’s Building.  Tim
Moss stated that the brick work is done, and mostly the inside is completed.  Microwave,
and stove has been installed.  The building should be finished as far as the builders within
the next couple of weeks. The parking lot will not be able to be completed until we tear
down the old building.  Donna Bailey also questioned the Rotary building. Tim Moss
stated that they are close to getting their plans together. Donna Bailey also mentioned the
Texas Municipal League Town and City magazine, and mentioned the small town
problem solving clinics this spring.
Larry Borders urged all to come to see the Little League baseball fields, and see the
improvements that they have done.
Homer Toscano stated he spoke with Charlie with IESI earlier today, and they are to get
together tomorrow in regards to the residence on Hackberry St.

12. Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:07 PM.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF _____________, 2006.

_____________________________
Reatta Minshew, City Secretary


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

